

March 16, 1999

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2181

Page 1, line 2, remove "26.1-26-01," and remove "26.1-26-06,"

Page 1, line 3, remove "26.1-26-09,"

Page 1, line 4, remove "26.1-26-32,"

Page 1, line 5, remove "26.1-26-42,"

Page 3, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~a license for~~", after "resident" insert "an", and remove the overstrike over "~~agent or limited insurance representative~~"

Page 3, line 6, remove "an insurance agent's license"

Page 3, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~or limited insurance representative~~"

Page 5, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~However, if the laws or rules of another state require a~~"

Page 5, remove the overstrike over lines 12 through 24

Page 5, remove lines 25 through 30

Page 6, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 6, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~\"Limited insurance representative\" means an individual, partnership,~~" and insert immediately thereafter "limited liability partnership." and remove the overstrike over "~~corporation,~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 22 through 26

Page 6, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~"

Page 7, line 3, remove "or" and remove the overstrike over "~~, or limited representative~~"

Page 7, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 7, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 7, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 7, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~limited~~"

Page 7, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~insurance representative,~~"

Page 7, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 8, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 8, remove lines 17 through 23

Page 8, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 9, remove lines 20 through 31

Page 10, remove lines 1 through 12

Page 10, line 29, remove the overstrike over "~~Agent or limited representative~~" and remove "**Insurance agent**"

Page 10, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~or limited~~"

Page 10, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~insurance representative,~~"

Page 11, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~or limited insurance representative~~"

Page 11, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~or limited insurance representative~~"

Page 11, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~or limited insurance~~"

Page 11, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~representative~~"

Page 12, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 12, line 30, after the first comma insert "**limited liability partnership,**"

Page 15, remove lines 7 through 12

Page 17, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 17, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~limited insurance representative,~~"

Page 17, remove lines 8 through 31

Page 18, remove lines 1 through 21

Renumber accordingly